STATE OF WASHINGTON

DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY

PO Box 47775 * Olympia, Washington 98504-7775 » (360) 407-6300
May 2, 2012

Mr. Eric Hetrick
Site Manager - Risk Management and Remediation
ConocoPhillips Company
- 76 Broadway
Sacramento, CA 95818

Re:  Termination of VCP ‘Agreement for the following Site:

e Site Name: Emerald Petroleum Services Inc (aka Former Unocal 1785) -
o Site Address: 1300 West 12" Street, Vancouver, WA .

o Facility/Site No.: 47231541 '

o VCP Project No.: SW0967

Dear Mr, Hetrick: ‘

The Department of Ecology (Ecology) is terminating the VCP Agreement governing Project No.
SW0967. The project involved the cleanup of the Emerald Petroleum Services Inc facility (Site).
The effective date of termination is the date of this letter. We are providing this notice in
accordance with the terms of the Agreement.

Reason

Ecology is terminating the Agreement because you informed us by letter on July 15, 2011 (as
well as subsequent email exchanges) that Chevron Environmental Management Company would
replace ConocoPhillips as our Customer. Under the Agreement, the Customer is person
authorized to request services from Ecology and is responsible for paying for those requested
-services. To facilitate this change we must terminate the Agreement with you and enter into a
new Agrecment with Chevron. B

Next Steps

Bdsed on this decision, Ecology may take one or more of the following steps:

1. Send you an invoice for any costs remaining on your account. In accordance with
' the terms of the Agreement, you remain responsible f01 any costs incurred by us
* before the effective date of ter mmatlon
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2. Uponreceipt, review the VCP application submitted by Chevron (received on
April 27, 2012). ‘ h

Contact Informaﬁon

If you have any questions about this notice, please contact the VCP Unit manager, Scott Rose, at
(360) 407-6347 or via email at scoll.rose(@ecy.wa.gov.

Sincerely,

Rebecca S, Lawson, P.E., LHG
Section Manager

Toxics Cleanup Program
Southwest Regional Office

RSL/ksc:Emerald Petroleum Project Termination by ECY
By certified mail: (7009 2820 0001 7161 0220)

ce: J. Mark Inglis — Chevron Environmental Management Company
Sheila Smith — Emerald Services Inc
Fugene Radcliff — Ecology
Scott Rose — Ecology '
Dolores Mitchell — Ecology



